
 

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 
 

   

From: Bellamy, Mark 
To: Schott, Heather 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] York County Offices Closing for Christmas and New Year Holidays 
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 11:12:46 AM 
Attachments: image001.png 

Friday 

Mark Bellamy 
890-3309 

From: York County, Virginia <listserv@civicplus.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 10:43 AM 
To: Bellamy, Mark <bellamy@yorkcounty.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] York County Offices Closing for Christmas and New Year Holidays 

York County, Virginia 

York County Offices 
Closing for Christmas 
and New Year 
Holidays 

December 12, 2024 

York County Offices, York-Poquoson Social Services, and Waste Management Center 
Administrative Offices 
Closed December 24, 25, 31, and January 1 

York County Public Libraries 
Closed December 24, 25, 31, and January 1 

York-Poquoson Courts (Circuit, General District, and Juvenile & Domestic Relations 
District) 
Closed December 24, 25, 26, 31, and January 1 

York/Poquoson Cooperative Extension 
Closed December 24, 25, 26, 27, 30, 31 and January 1 

Waste Management Operations (citizen drop-off of trash and recycling) 
Closed December 25 and January 1 

VPPSA Compost Facility 
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Closing at 12 p.m. on December 24; Closed December 25 and January 1 

Garbage and recycling will not be picked up on Christmas Day and New Year’s Day. 
Collections will be delayed one day until all routes are completed on Saturday. 

During the holidays, please call the Waste Management Center at 757-890-3780 or visit the website 
to determine if the facility has reopened. 

Holiday Closings 

Holiday Closings 
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Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser. 

WARNING: This email originated outside York County's email servers. Please verify the 
sender's identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments. 
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